The Arboretum regularly be spotted. Both Roe and Muntjac deer live in the park and can primarily a Royal deer park in the gift of Kings. Today, Walk' because Queen Victoria used to pass through the western stretch of the Arboretum is known as 'Queens kitchen garden for the residents of Langley Mansion garden. Originally, inside the walled garden was a kitchen garden for the residents of Langley Mansion garden. Inside the walled kitchen garden providing a main route to Windsor Castle. It was later renamed 'The Temple Gardens'. The Temple Gardens is the stunning serpentine lake. The original creation of a rectangular lake in 1610 clay from the ground to build Sir John Kederminster's rectangular brick pit.

The Mansion House was built in 1756, Langley Mansion originally had a second building next door for the servants quarters, connected to the house by a tunnel. The wings on the building we see today were an addition in 1873 by the Harvey family. The southern wing housed a billiard table and the northern wing housed the new servants quarters. The Harvey family bought the Langley Park estate in 1788 for £38,000 (over £2.2m in today's money) and proceeded to own and reside here for more than 150 years. The Harvey Family

The Harvey Family

The Harvey Family

A Hunting Tradition

Up until the mid 17th century, Langley Park was primarily a Royal deer park in the gift of Kings. Today, both Roe and Muntjac deer live in the park and can regularly be spotted.

Langley Park is located off the A412 Uxbridge Road between Slough and Uxbridge. (signposted off A412).

Contact Details

The Countryside Centre, Black Park Country Park, Black Park Road, Wexham, Bucks SL3 6DS.

Telephone: 01753 511 060

24hr emergency telephone number: 07734 734 337

Email: countryparks@buckscc.gov.uk

Websites: www.buckscc.gov.uk and www.friendsoflangleypark.co.uk

The rhododendrons bloom between March and June each year

The rhododendron gardens were originally planted in the early 20th century by Sir Robert Grenville Harvey, planted, Sir Robert brought 1600 tonnes of peat down from Scotland by train to Langley Station for mulching the new plants, and he employed local men to transport this by horse and cart to the garden. Local women and children were employed each spring to dead-head the plants to help extend their flowering period.

How to get here

Inside the walled kitchen garden in the early 20th century

A Roe Deer in the Arboretum
Langley Park

Address: Langley Park, Billet Lane, Wexham, South Bucks, SL0 0LS.

Key
- Grass Path
- Country Park Boundary
- History Trail
- Primary Route (accessible)

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution and criminal proceedings. Buckinghamshire County Council 10001527-2009.

1206 — Langley Park’s existence was first noted
1547 — John Kederminster made Head Ranger by King Henry VIII
1626 — Langley Park given to Sir John Kederminster
1738 — 3rd Duke of Marlborough bought Langley Park
1743 — The Temple was built
1756 — Palladian Mansion House built
1763 — Capability Brown advised on the landscape
1788 — Sir Robert Bateson Harvey bought Langley Park
1865 — The Harvey Memorial Tower was built

Late 1800s — Creation of the Victorian Pinetum
Early 1900s — Creation of the Rhododendron Gardens
1914-1918 — WWI – An Officers hospital
1940 — WWII – SE Regional Headquarters of the Home Guard
1944 — WWII – Headquarters for the Polish Units preparing for D Day
1945 — Buckinghamshire County Council bought Langley Park
1959 — Harvey Memorial Tower demolished
1982 — Langley Mansion leased for commercial purposes
2007 — Successful HLF grant to restore Langley Park
2010 — Restoration complete and new building with tea rooms and toilets opens